

# COMMITTEE AND SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

DISTRICT:

HOOKSETT

NAME OF MEETING:

POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING

DATE/TIME/LOCATION OF MEETING:

Thursday, April 12, 2018 / 1:00 p.m. / SAU Office

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Jim Sullivan, Steve HARRISES, Matt Benson (1:00-2:15) Phil Littlefield, Becki McCarthy

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF MEETING ACTIVITY AND ALL MOTIONS/SECONDS AND ANY ACTION TAKEN:

Policies KF, ADB, GBEC, JICH, GBGAA, IHAMC, and JLCCA were reviewed.

Policy KF, GBGAA, IHAMC and JLCCA will continue to be reviewed by the committee.

TIME OF ADJOURNMENT:

3:00 p.m.

NAME OF RECORDING SECRETARY:

Becki McCarthy